

BL Meeting Minutes 5 February 2015

Committee Attendees: Kerri Stanley, Dan Root, Maureen Pauwels,

Other Attendees: Andy Morneau, PollyAnn Winslow, Gary Stewart, Bob Rimol, Maurice Lavoie, John Loker, Jim Baroody

7:05PM Start

- Kerri motion to start, DanR second, motion passed
- Review and approval of minutes: Kerri, motion; Seconded
- Rail Trail Discussion: Bob Rimol
 - Recap of history of Lderry Rail Trail, e.g., cleanup
 - Discuss cleanup of section from Irving to Season's Lane (Phase 3 Peat Bog); teaming up with BL, securing funding for donations
 - Summary: trail is getting a lot of use, but not being abused
 - Dan submits motion for committee approval for use funds up to \$5K to sponsor Rail Trail on behalf of BL and to secure approval from Solid Waste Committee. Maureen seconds. Motion passes.
 - Suggest to make sure PaulM sees minutes
 - GaryS to bring some of the pictures from RailTrail folks to meeting
- Old Derry Rd Discussion – Jim Baroody
 - Trash in area old Old Derry; 150 tires, TVs, car, etc.
 - Seeking a couple of well-placed signs (discussing fines)?
 - Discussion of some similar signs on Adams and Gilcreast; consider other options
 - No decision taken
- Roadside Pride Event
 - Banner, schedule Saturday events
 - Kerri to talk with Nate Greenberg to try to get schools more involved
- Discussion of combining ALAC and BL
 - Roadside Pride
 - Potential dates: 4/18, 4/25 (9am-noon)
 - Andy to pick up bags
 - BL Town Cleanup
 - Pre-arranged cleanup of roads and town areas
 - 5/2-3, 5/9-10
- Sponsor Letters
 - Dan to revise letter and get out to sponsors
 - Kerri to get sponsor forms on website
- Volunteer Letters
 - Kerri to revise and put forms on website

Next meeting, Wednesday March 4th 7:00PM

Meeting adjourned: 8:45PM

Sincerely,

Dan Root, Secretary